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Cheers, Chris
 
Chris Bedford
 
Assistant Secretary

Primary Care Access Branch
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T: 02 6289 | M:  | E: chris.bedford@health.gov.au
Location: Sirius Building 10.N.506
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia
 
Executive Assistant |
T: 02 6289 | E: @health.gov.au
 
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and their
continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders past and
present. 
 

 

From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 1:22 PM
To: COTTERELL, Simon <Simon.Cotterell@health.gov.au>; BEDFORD, Chris
<Chris.Bedford@health.gov.au>
Cc: @Health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Urgent Care Services at Morayfield [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi Chris
 
I am touching base regarding the below email we received from Dr Evan Jones. We have confirmed that this
is an election commitment in line with the attached media release. This election commitment is separate to the
Urgent Care Clinic commitment and includes a one-off local infrastructure grant to support the ongoing
functioning of the Morayfield Health Health. We would appreciate if you could reach out to Dr Evan Jones
confirming that he will be receiving funding under the commitment and talking him through the implementation
process.
 
Once you have spoken with him, it would be great if you could provide us an update or keep us in the loop for
our awareness in the office.
 
I am more than happy to discuss.
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Kindly,

 
T: 02 6289   |  M:   |  E: @health.gov.au
 

From: Evan Jones  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 June 2022 8:03 PM
To: @Health.gov.au>
Cc: COTTERELL, Simon <Simon.Cotterell@health.gov.au>; @aph.gov.au
Subject: RE: urgent care Services at Morayfield [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
 

HI
Thank you for your email.
Attached below  are some of the public commitments made about an Albanese Labor
Government during the election.
I have also attached some video taken in our clinic with the Minister and the local
candidate, Rebecca Fanning.
Given the enormous pressures on the local Caboolture Hospital ED at present , patients
and the community are anxious to see the Urgent care centre re-open and we are fielding
questions from the press and the community daily as to when this will occur.
The earliest you can give some indication of a re-opening date would be greatly
appreciated.
Regards
Evan Jones
 
 
 

Re Rebecca Fanning - Labor
Labor candidate Rebecca Fanning said: "In 2021, the Urgent Care Clinic at the
Morayfield Health Hub was forced to close because of a lack of funding from
Scott Morrison’s Government.
“This was in the middle of the pandemic.
"An Albanese Labor Government will fund the Morayfield Urgent Care Clinic
because we know how important this healthcare is to reduce pressure on
households and the Caboolture Hospital Emergency Department
During the election campaign, Mark Butler, the then-health spokesperson for the ALP, said a
Labor government would provide $3.75 million in funding for the clinic.
We have a GP crisis in Longman that means families are waiting weeks to see a
GP. If elected, Labor will make sure we have more GPs practising in the region and
reopen the Urgent Care Clinic at Morayfield Health Hub. This will cut wait times,
take pressure off Caboolture Hospital, and ensure locals have access to healthcare
when they need it most, not weeks later. 
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"My background is working in health policy so that means I really understand what a
big impact it has when the federal government isn't properly investing in GPs and
primary health care," Ms Fanning said.
"Right now in our region I've heard from so many locals who have to wait two or three
weeks, or even longer, for a GP appointment when they get sick.
 
"It's because we have a critical shortage of GPs throughout our region.
"To make matters worse, in October last year the urgent care clinic at the Morayfield
Health Hub had to close because it wasn't getting enough funding from the Morrison
government.
"That was huge loss for our community."
Ms Fanning said the Labor Party had committed to deliver more GPs for the region and
would reopen the clinic at Morayfield.
Rebecca Fanning is a Caboolture local. As a health policy
expert, Rebecca was part of the team delivering the Palaszczuk
Government's strong health response to COVID-19. Rebecca is
passionate about ensuring every family has access to the best possible
health care. As a result, Labor has pledged to reopen the Morayfield
Minor Accident and Illness Centre.
 
 
https://www.facebook.com/RebeccaFanning4Longman/videos/1121491205081102
 
https://m.facebook.com/story.php?story fbid=540671394106062&id=100068052412306& rdr
 
https://m.facebook.com/watch/?v=3964624793643669& rdr
 
 
 
Adjunct Associate Professor Dr Evan Jones
Director
Health Hub Doctors Morayfield
19-31 Dickson Road,
Morayfield
QLD 4506
Postal Address: PO Box 270,
Morayfield Qld, 4506
Email: 
Mobile 
Ph + 61 07 5322 4900 Fax 
https://www.healthhubdoctorsmorayfield.com.au/
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From: @Health.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 June 2022 12:41 PM
To: Evan Jones 
Cc: COTTERELL, Simon <Simon.Cotterell@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: urgent care Services at Morayfield [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi Evan
 
Good to hear from you, and apologies for my delayed reply. I appreciate the information you
have sent through, which I am sharing with my departmental colleagues.
 
As per Simon’s message to you this morning, we’re working through the mechanics and timing of
delivering all election commitments, with a high priority on those with funding commitments
commencing next financial year. We’ll be in touch with concrete information after that.
 
Regards,

 
 

From: Evan Jones  
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 3:50 PM
To: @Health.gov.au>
Subject: urgent care Services at Morayfield
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
 
Dear
I have been given your email to contact regarding the urgent care program announced during
the recent election.
Minister Butler was able to visit our Morayfield Urgent Care clinic a number of times this year
and there was a commitment made to refund the urgent care centre with an initial grant of $3.8
Million and then ongoing funding. This commitment was made in addition to the establishment
of fifty new urgent care centres Australia wide.
By way of history, our urgent care centre was established in 2017 after I had visited a number of
urgent care centres internationally.
We were particularly impressed with the New Zealand model which had a proven track record of
decreasing hospital emergency presentations and hospital admissions and well established
training, safety  and governance protocols and governance.
 
As a result we became an accredited urgent care facility with the New Zealand College of Urgent
Care (NZCUC) and have trained urgent care physicians (even though these are recognised in NZ
there is currently no process of recognition in Australia -one of the issues that needs addressing)
The clinic grew rapidly from 2017 and was seeing up to 400 urgent care patients per day
operating 8am -8pm, 7days a week , 365 days per year. We have a 38 bed urgent care centre
attached to a large general practice that sees about 2000 patients per day.
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This provided a large help to the local hospital but because we were only funded through
standard Medicare item numbers the facility was running at a loss of about $250 000 -$300 000
per month.
I was able to fund this through profits from my other businesses as I was keen to look at what
type of funding model could be sustainable for urgent care in the longer term. We have done
substantial work around sustainable funding models already based on our Australian operations.
 
While both state and federal government were impressed with the model we had developed
neither were at that stage prepared to fund the shortfall and so we planned to close the facility
in late 2019 .
 
The state government asked us not to close and subsequently provided funding of about $200
000 /month until October last year. With the cessation of funding then in October 2021 we had
to regretfully cease urgent care services and turn away the ambulances that we had previously
accommodated.
 
Following the election result both the community and ourselves are keen for services to resume
and would like to discuss with you how this could be achieved.
 
I have attached some brief notes about urgent care and accreditation and standards that may be
of interest and am happy to be contacted if I can assist you or the department.
 
I would also  like to extend an invitation to you and your team to visit our clinic .
 
Yours faithfully
 
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
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"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive
this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this
transmission."
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From: @health.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 11:42 AM
To: Evan Jones  (M. Butler, MP)

@aph.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>; DAVIS, Carita
<Carita.Davis@health.gov.au>; DE TOCA, Lucas <Lucas.DeToca@health.gov.au>; NOJA, Marcelle
<Marcelle.Noja@health.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Google Reviews from The Coalface Morayfield Health Hub GPRC [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Evan

Thanks for sending this through, we always like to know what’s happening on the ground. Also
thanks for your call this morning, hopefully I’ll have more news very soon.

Just to let you know, Ben Sladic is no longer working on the GPRC Program, our new Assistant
Secretary is Marcelle Noja and I’ve cc’d Marcelle here.

Kind regards

Director – GPRC & CVC Section
Primary Care Implementation Branch
Program Implementation and Primary Care Response Division | National COVID Vaccine Taskforce
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T: 02 6289  | E: @health.gov.au
Location: Scarborough 10.111
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia

The Department of Health and Aged Care acknowledges First Nations peoples as the Traditional Owners of Country
throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and
their cultures, and to all Elders both past and present.

From: Evan Jones  
Sent: Thursday, 11 August 2022 11:10 AM
To: @health.gov.au>; SLADIC, Ben <Ben.Sladic@health.gov.au>;

@aph.gov.au; @health.gov.au>; DAVIS, Carita
<Carita.Davis@health.gov.au>; DE TOCA, Lucas <Lucas.DeToca@health.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Google Reviews from The Coalface Morayfield Health Hub GPRC
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REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
 
Hi GPRC Team,
 Another great week of reviews. Please see below the list of patient feedback!
Thank You for your support
We are now at over 163 000 covid 19 vaccinations delivered through our GPRC .
We are seeing about 350 respiratory patients per day and treating large numbers of Covid 19
patients with antivirals.
This has taken an enormous load off the local public hospital and emergency department and is
greatly appreciated by the community
 
Quick and very professional vaccination service.

Constance

Wonderful experience visiting the health hub Morayfield for our 2nd covid boosters this morning.
Geoffrey

Attended the respiratory clinic and found Dr and nurses to be very pleasant and considerate.
Elyse

1st time patient. Very happy with the reception staff and my new Dr. Quite a large medical centre that
appears to have everything one would need. Very clean & welcoming.

Pat

Very friendly and helpful staff,got my fourth covid shot,quick and easy process, i was the only one there
thanks team:)

Brendon

Moreton bay is very lucky to have this exceptionally good team of nurses, doctors and administrators.
We have gone to them for help with our little one more than three times and they are always efficient
and professional. Thank you for your service.

Kellie

Very good & efficient service. Co-vid boosters. Staff were excellent & no waiting.
Margaret

Easy in easy out Great nurse for my 4th shot.
Casper

Had an appointment here, got in straight away, lovely nurse, waiting room clean and tidy.
Laurence

Great service to local community in very challenging times Great staff , good safe health advise, great
QML staff Best all-round service, very helpful.

Harry

Friendly staff, quick turn around with patients.. clean environment.. very well run.
Debra

Rang up at 8.00am for 3 family members saw a doctor at 11.30am gone by 12.00pm top shelf service in
these germ ridden times!

Ian

Excellent friendly and timely service. I received an injection and hardly felt anything. A jab well
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done!
Sean

Visited the respiratory clinic for bubs. Easy online booking. Fast and efficient service. Everyone was
friendly.

Kylie

My covid shot was professional , fast and easy to book my 2nd shot. Would easily recommend to anyone
to go here.

Glynis

 
Kind Regards,
Evan
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:48 PM
To: Evan Jones  @health.gov.au>
Cc: DAVIS, Carita <Carita.Davis@health.gov.au>; NOJA, Marcelle
<Marcelle.Noja@health.gov.au>;  (M. Butler, MP) @aph.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Slacks Creek Incident [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Evan

Thanks you for letting us know. I’m very sorry to hear this has happened at your clinic, it’s
obviously a very distressing incident and thank goodness no one was hurt.

All the best to you and your team as you continue to provide great services for your community.

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
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 1:41 PM
To: @health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>
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Cc: DE TOCA, Lucas <Lucas.DeToca@health.gov.au>; NOJA, Marcelle
<Marcelle.Noja@health.gov.au>; @aph.gov.au
Subject: FW: Slacks Creek Incident
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
 
Hi GPRC,
Consistent with our notification obligations , I with to advise you of the attached significant
incident in which our security guard was approached by persons carrying a gun and demanding
money.
Thankfully we have continued to employ a security guard at the GPRC for the protection of staff
and patients.
Regards
Evan.
Adjunct Associate Professor Dr Evan Jones
Director

       
Slacks Creek Respiratory Clinic
22 Duke Street
Slacks Creek 4127
Phone: 07 3445 4050
Fax: 07 3445 4054
***This email message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is confidential and is
subject to legal privilege. Confidentiality and legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or
lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, use, disseminate,
distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify Slacks
Creek Respiratory Clinic immediately on 07 3445 4050  and delete this message. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them
to be the views of Slacks Creek Respiratory Clinic. Before opening any attachments, please check them for
viruses and defects. Shailer park Medical Clinic accepts no liability for any loss caused either directly or
indirectly by a virus arising from the use of this message or any attached file***
Image result for agpal accredited practice Image result for find us on facebook logo
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From: @doctorlink.com.au @doctorlink.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 8:55 AM
To: Evan Jones 
Subject: FW: Slacks Creek Incident
 
Hi Evan,
 
Please see attached incident reports –
 
Report from security guard is very brief due to being taken from site by police officers -
 
Police are continuously patrolling the area.
Security has made a formal statement at the police station.
Debrief offered to all staff onsite – nil concerns
Security guard involved, no witnesses.
 
 
Kind regards,

Practice Manager
 

       
Slacks Creek Respiratory Clinic
22 Duke street
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
distribute or copy this message or attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify Slacks
Creek Respiratory Clinic immediately on 07 3445 4050 or alternatively on @doctorlink.com.au
 and delete this message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of Slacks Creek Respiratory Clinic. Before
opening any attachments, please check them for viruses and defects. Slacks Creek Respiratory Clinic accepts no
liability for any loss caused either directly or indirectly by a virus arising from the use of this message or any
attached file***
Image result for agpal accredited practice Image result for find us on facebook logo
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We acknowledge the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing
connection to land, sea and community. We also pay sincere respect to our Elders both past and
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
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2022 3:43 PM
To: BEDFORD, Chris <Chris.Bedford@health.gov.au>
Cc: COTTERELL, Simon <Simon.Cotterell@health.gov.au>; 

@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;
minister.butler@health.gov.au;  (M. Butler, MP) @aph.gov.au>;

Subject: : Urgent Care Services at Morayfield -Emergency Q
 
Hi Chris,
Thank you for your phone call earlier today.
I have attached some brief notes and thoughts for your consideration around the issues for the
establishment of urgent care services in Australia.
 
I also would suggest the department should be looking at https://www.emergencyq.com/ which
was developed in NZ
 
I am sure  from The RNCUC who I have copied in could give you his
perspective
 
Blurb below
 

Our System
Delivers measurable results from day one, reducing Hospital Emergency Department

patient volumes by transferring non-emergency cases to primary care quickly and
safely

Integrates secondary and primary care teams in real time through bespoke Emergency
Department and primary care portals

Informs patients of the current wait times of Emergency Departments and local Urgent
Care Clinics

Reduces ambulance drop-offs of non-emergency cases to hospitals
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ISO27001 Information Security Management System accredited

Results
100,000 less patients in EDs

400,000 less waiting hours in Emergency Departments

Powerful tool for improving access of minority populations to urgent primary care

Up to 15% reduction in total Emergency Department volumes per annum

Benefits
Frees up busy Hospital Emergency Department triage teams to focus on patients with

medical emergencies

Reduces aggression levels towards frontline nurses by offering patients a choice and
reducing waiting times

Empowers non-emergency patients to safely start their journey in primary rather than
secondary care

Delivers better health outcomes by reducing Emergency Department crowding and
patient wait times

Delivers cost savings to Hospitals and Health systems

Reduces ambulance callouts to non- emergency cases

The Change Maker leading the way with
high-tech innovative healthcare software

29/01/2021

Sponsored by - Dell

This is a modal window.

This video is either unavailable or not supported in this browser

Error Code: MEDIA_ERR_SRC_NOT_SUPPORTED
Technical details :
No compatible source was found for this media.
Session ID: 2022-08-25:e1d74d9f83338309ef78d51a Player Element ID: player--content-newshub-en-home-lifestyle-2021-
01-the-change-maker-leading-the-way-with-high-tech-innovative-healthcare-software-jcr-content-par-brightcovevideo

OK
Close Modal Dialog
Emergency Q launched in 2016, and has been making a huge difference to New Zealand’s health
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sector ever since. 
Founder Morris Pita explains the origins of Emergency Q. "It was the result of taking one of our
boys to a hospital Emergency Department one weekend. We couldn’t fault the care he received.
In the end it turned out he just had a virus, but the hospital Emergency Department is designed
for medical emergencies. You often can’t see how busy an ED is from the waiting room. In the
end it took close to eight hours for him to be treated, but there were four clinics open nearby
which could have treated him in a fraction of that time. If we’d known he was safe to start his
journey in primary care and the comparative wait times, we’d have made a different decision
that night."

Morris is this month’s well deserving Dell Change Maker. Dell and The Project have been
recognising New Zealanders who have made a positive social impact in the community through
the Change Maker campaign.

The Emergency Q software is clever in its design with custom-built portals for patients, hospital
triage teams, primary care clinics and St John ambulance.

The concept is simple - frontline nurses are provided with digital tools, including the ability to see
live comparative wait times of their ED and local primary care clinics.  

As Morris explains, nurses use their clinical judgement and expertise to identify cases suited to
beginning their journey in primary care. "They empower patients with minor complaints such as
sprains and earache, by letting them know they have a real choice about where they seek care
for their medical issue."

Patients can also download the Emergency Q App from home and see live waiting times. It also
explains what is and what is not a medical emergency. You can access the latest COVID-19
information too, including talking to a mental health counsellor at the touch of a button, and
finding nearby Food Banks. 
A triage nurse at Middlemore Hospital with Emergency Q on her desktop.

"The direct benefit is non-urgent patients can access primary care quickly, which frees up
hospital doctors and nurses to care for more critical patients. We estimate the software has
saved the taxpayer approximately $15 million so far," he says. 

Emergency Q is now operating in seven NZ hospitals including Middlemore and Waikato, and
recent statistics show it’s having a positive impact with up to 80% of patients with minor health
issues being safely redirected to primary care clinics.

A major milestone was reached just before Christmas with the 50,000th patient using Emergency
Q to access primary care -  enough to fill Eden Park. 

"Having clinicians come on board from the start was critical," Morris says. "We were fortunate
early on that nurses and doctors embraced the new concept.

"Back when we started our first pilot, the hospital informed us if we could help them reduce
numbers by five patients a day that would be judged a success - on our first day 13 patients used
the new software and things have gone on from there."

"A key focus for our company is working with DHBs to empower Māori and Pacific communities
who are disproportionately high users of EDs for primary care issues. More equitable access to
primary care is better for everyone - patients save time and are treated by primary care experts,
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and ED nurses and doctors are able to focus on patients with medical emergencies."

Emergency Q is also a proudly Māori owned and operated business - a large proportion of its
software developers are Māori in an industry where Māori are underrepresented. "It’s important
for us to be able to be ourselves and operate in a completely authentic way, which also helps
build trust with our key stakeholders."

"Our culture informs everything we do here. For instance, when partners or suppliers come to
visit we greet them with a mihi."

It’s this type of success and work ethic that has led Emergency Q to winning three NZ Hi-Tech
awards since 2018 - the Kiwibank Most Innovative Hi-Tech Service Award, The VISA Most
innovative Hi-Tech solution for the Public Good, and the Callaghan Innovation Māori Hi-tech
Company of the Year award. 

"The awards recognise our focus on helping communities get the type of care they need where
and when they need it, and vindicate the professionalism, passion and hours of mahi the team
puts in every day," Morris says.

The future looks bright for the Emergency Q team. They’ll be offering the software to more
hospitals and communities around New Zealand, and overseas as well. 

"We’re currently having discussions with different corners of the globe, including Australia, US
(who currently have around 40 million non-urgent cases using ED’s) South East Asia and Europe,"
Morris says. 

"We have major goals and challenges ahead of us, and we’re excited about sharing our Maori-
tech solution with the rest of the world."
 
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
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Urgent Care 

  

Accreditation is important as a measure to ensure quality and safety and all Urgent 
care service receiving Government assistance or dedicated urgent care item numbers 
should be accredited or undergoing an accreditation process - should be based on NZ 
college of urgent care standards 
 Plan for establishment of ANZ College of Urgent Care (combining Australia and NZ 
and allowing movement of workforce ) 
Standards may include 
Facility Standards 

• A service that meets relevant Health & Safety standards for patients, staff and 
contractors  

• Service is open Standard hours 8am -8pm, 365 days per year, minimum. If 
demand open until 10 pm 

• Has a dedicated plaster room with relevant equipment and supplies as 
described in the Standard 

• Has a dedicated resuscitation room with relevant equipment and supplies as 
described in the Standard 
 

• Has all relevant equipment (including medications, medical supplies and 
equipment as defined in the Standard) eg ECG, manual defibrillator. 
 

 
• Needs to have plain radiology attached or within covered wheelchair access 
•  Diagnostic services available such as pathology optional 
•  and other options such as fracture clinic.  
• An orthopaedic surgeon once a week and a plastic surgeon once a fortnight 

are useful options for clinics to provide comprehensive care and divert from 
Hospital.  

• All patients in the Urgent Care service are seen on a walk-in, no appointment 
basis. 

•  There is a formal triage system in place for all walk-in patients 
• Medical director on floor at least 20 hours/week.  
•  
• Medical director needs to have appropriate experience and qualifications 

. The medical director takes overall responsibility for the consistent standard 
of medical and nursing care delivered by the service; this includes audit of all 
doctors’ skills, knowledge and attitudes. Medical director also is responsible 
for: 

• Credentialing, oversight of training and maintenance of 
professional standards of all clinical staff in relation to urgent 
care work. This includes registered nurses, nurse practitioners, 
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healthcare assistants. Some of this responsibility may be 
delegated to the Charge Nurse (q.v.) 

• Complaint management 
• Quality and risk management including management of all 

adverse events. 
• Clinical guidelines and processes within the service 
• Clinical linkages with external key stakeholders such as EDs, 

other primary care services eg GPs, and relevant system services 
such as ambulance, Hospital in the Home, secondary and tertiary 
services (not an exhaustive list) 

• Governance standards and safety National data standards  
• Charge nurse on floor at least 20 hours/week.  
• Charge Nurse role. The charge nurse is a clinical nurse leader who takes 

responsibility for: 
• consistent standard nursing care delivered by the service; this includes 

audit of all nurses’ skills, knowledge and attitudes. Charge nurse is also 
is responsible for: 

• credentialing, oversight of training and maintenance of 
professional standards of all nursing staff in relation to urgent 
care work. This includes registered nurses, nurse practitioners, 
healthcare assistants.  

• Nursing guidelines and processes within the service especially 
triage audit and quality assurance. 

• Infection control and cold chain quality and assurance. 
• Clinical nursing linkages with external key stakeholders such as 

EDs, other primary care services eg GPs, and relevant system 
services such as ambulance, Hospital in the Home, secondary 
and tertiary services (not an exhaustive list) 

   
Workforce –  
 

• Urgent Care Physicians FRNZCUC 
• FACEM 
• FACCRM  
• FRACGP with urgent care skills 
• ED Reg both present & past  
• UK - fellowship of immediate/urgent care  
• NZ Urgent care physicians  
• Training program - funding - self-funding or contribution from government for 

a urgent care registrar training program 
• As well Nurse practitioners/Nurses/therapists/indigenous health workers 
• Consider Grandfathering arrangement plus a bridging training program -such 

as the University of Sunshine Coast course 
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Funding  

• Bulk billed Medicare & workcover  to ensure equity of access and as few 
barriers to care as possible 

• Federal government funding - should cover operational costs and some 
infrastructure /equipment grants plus the additional staffing costs ( 12-14 
hours a day, 7 days a week, dr and nurse plus administration /reception staff 
so penalty rates will need to be paid at times outside the normal work week )  

• Estimate about$150 consult plus consumables ( this should be a Medicare 
item) Shorter consult $120 and longer $200 perhaps. Only paid if accredited 
by the above standards as a u/c clinic. Hospitals receive about $454 for the 
same consult of which the Federal government pays 45% i.e currently about 
$204.  

• After hours loading; there should be Medicare items for Urgent Care 
consultations that reflect the higher staff costs of operating the service after-
hours, weekends and on Public Holidays. 

• There should be Medicare items that reflect the unique services delivered by 
Urgent Care clinics such as prolonged monitoring of patients, reduction of 
simple fractures/dislocations, prolonged examinations and assessment such 
as for patients with multiple (eg bicycle ) injuries. 
Consumables – look at item numbers for particular items such as I.V giving 
sets  

  
  
National urgent care working group  
Concept group that should consist of top people in urgent care.  
Including –  / Dr Evan Jones/   
 
 Research program Other things to consider  

• Strong emphasis on ambulance m diversion  and Hospital avoidance strategies to ease 
pressure on the system 

• Training programme for nurses and doctors is a priority.  
• Urgent care is neither General practice nor Emergency departments -it sits between these 

and is for the treatment of non-life threatening but urgent conditions 
• Consider having nurses who work both between ED and Urgent Care to have a referral base 

to assist in building the relationship.  
• Direct Admissions into the hospitalor virtual wards  from urgent care doctors to stop 

blockage in ED. How to make this happen? 
• Chair of Urgent Care 
• Where do NP's and Paramedics fit into the urgent care team. They could be assisting in the 

home care visits as well.  
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From: BEDFORD, Chris
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: FW: URGENT CRITICAL - Critical Date – Waiver Request: MS22-001501 - Policy Approval: Election

commitment – Re-opening the Minor Accident and Illness Centre at Morayfield Health Hub [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 21 November 2022 11:44:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image001.png
image002.png

Importance: High

Hi 
Thank you for approving the waiver request. The Sub went up at the end of last week and I have
the GOGs.
Happy to chat at our 3pm too.
Cheers, Chris
Chris Bedford

Assistant Secretary

Primary Care Access
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care
T: 02 6289 | M:  | E: chris.bedford@health.gov.au
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
Sent: Friday, 11 November 2022 10:25 AM
To: BEDFORD, Chris <Chris.Bedford@health.gov.au>
Cc: COTTERELL, Simon <Simon.Cotterell@health.gov.au>; @health.gov.au>;

@health.gov.au>; 
@health.gov.au>; @Health.gov.au>

Subject: Re: FW: URGENT CRITICAL - Critical Date – Waiver Request: MS22-001501 - Policy
Approval: Election commitment – Re-opening the Minor Accident and Illness Centre at
Morayfield Health Hub [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Hey Chris,
That’s fine
Cheers

---
Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer
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On 11 November 2022 at 12:18:58 am AEDT, BEDFORD, Chris <Chris.Bedford@health.gov.au>
wrote:

Hi 
A waiver request for the Morayfield policy etc sub. They are keen to get going and we
are going to do our best to fast track to have an early win.
We hope to get the Sub to Simon today.
Happy to discuss. Cheers, Chris

Critical Date – Waiver Request
MS number MS22-001501

Subject Policy Approval: Election commitment – Re-opening
the Minor Accident and Illness Centre at Morayfield
Health Hub

Critical date 17 November 2022

Brief summary of submission Seeks the Minister’s policy approval of grant
expenditure and associated process to facilitate the
re-opening of the Minor Accident and Illness Centre
(the Centre) in early 2023 – including:

for the department to undertake an ad-hoc
non-application based grant opportunity for
Brisbane North Primary Health Network to
urgently establish and administer an
arrangement to re-open the Centre
that the department may pursue a
subsection 19(2) Direction administered
under the Health Insurance Act 1973 for the
Centre, to enable dual funding (Medicare
and grant) of professional services for which
Medicare benefit is payable.

Why is a waiver to the 5 day
critical date rule required?
Note – this must include why
the critical date cannot be
extended to allow the
Minister’s Office more than 5
days to consider the
submission.

There has been significant community campaigning
to re-open the Centre as soon as possible, as there
is an urgent necessity and demand for the provision
of urgent care services to the local community, The
Centre’s owner, Dr Evan Jones, is also pushing for
the Centre to receive its funding to re-open as soon
as possible. A typical timeframe to implement grant
agreements following the Budget is between 6-9
months. However, to achieve a shorter
implementation timeframe, the Department is
undertaking an ad-hoc grant process. On this basis,
it is estimated that the earliest possible timing for
re‑opening the Centre is in the first quarter of 2023
(less than 4 months after Budget). A waiver will
allow the Department to expedite processes, and
mitigate any adverse community reactions.
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What is the risk to the
Minister/Department or
Agency if the critical date is
not met?

Noting this is an election commitment, delays to
the Centre’s re-opening, will likely lead to adverse
community reactions.

What is preventing/has
prevented the
Department/Agency
providing this Ministerial
Submission at an earlier date?
When will the Ministerial
Submission be provided to
the Minister’s Office?
Note – if this date is not met, a
new waiver must be requested

15 November 2022

Waiver approved by DLOs to complete

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
The Department of Health acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Australia and
their continued connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to all Elders
past and present.

Kind regards,

[SEC=OFFICIAL]
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